

STACY LYNN COLEMAN

North Hollywood, Ca • stacycoleman.com • scole28@gmail.com • 602-384-4083

PERSONAL STATEMENT

An imaginative, intelligent, and passionate creative professional with outstanding organization and communication skills. Expert in brand development and design, with an understanding of cultural diversity and managing projects from conception to finished product. A highly motivated self-starter who works well in a team environment or individually.

SKILLS & QUALIFICATIONS

• Software:

- Adobe Creative Suite CS5 and earlier (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign)
- Microsoft Applications (Word, Excel, Powerpoint) Keynote

• Additional Skills

- Drawing, Sketching, Painting and conceptual skills
- Character Sculpting
- Proficient on both MAC and PC platforms
- Strong ability to problem-solve

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE DESIGNER AT WOLCOTT ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS, CULVER CITY, CALIFORNIA

OCTOBER 2011 - PRESENT

- Assisted in the production of environmental and wayfinding design packages for several clients
- Created signage and wayfinding
- Designed floor to ceiling wall graphics for production studio offices.
- Produced scale drawings of signage and applied them to elevations and architecture
- Produced client presentation packages

FREELANCE DESIGNER AT AMALGAMATED STUDIOS, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

JANUARY 2011 - JULY 2011

- Assisted in the production of an environmental design package for a major shopping center.
 - Designed signage for a movie theater and wayfinding system.
 - Produced and worked with scale drawings of signage and applied them to architecture elevations for presentations.
 - Assisted in developing materials, paint colors and lighting.
 - Created section drawings of signage and installation methods.
 - Developed location plans, elevations and graphics database.
- Front end web design for a sportswear company.
- Created apparel production art for a sportswear company.

CONTRACT ILLUSTRATOR FOR SUCCESS BUILDERS INC., SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA

NOVEMBER 2008 - JANUARY 2009 / MARCH - APRIL 2011

- Created and designed characters for a series of self help books

GRAPHIC DESIGNER AT ARTISTIK DESIGN STUDIO LLC, SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA

APRIL 2005 - PRESENT

- Creation of client collateral:
 - Company branding, stationary, letterhead, business cards and envelopes
 - Brochures, rack cards and postcards
 - Research and marketing

LEAD GRAPHIC DESIGNER AT YOUNG'S MARKET COMPANY OF ARIZONA, PHOENIX, ARIZONA

NOVEMBER 2006 - AUGUST 2010

- Layout and design of promotional materials for fine wines and spirits
- Production and design of large, wide format banners and posters
- Design of specialty items (P.O.P)
- Format and layout of wine and food menus
- Execute projects from start to finish

EDUCATION

ART CENTER COLLEGE OF DESIGN, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA: 2011 - PRESENT

ART CENTER AT NIGHT: CREATIVE CAREER DEVELOPMENT

THE ART INSTITUTE OF PHOENIX, PHOENIX, ARIZONA: 2005 - 2006

GRADUATED WITH A BACHELOR OF ARTS DEGREE IN GRAPHIC DESIGN

- Awarded for Leadership & Success

THE ART INSTITUTE OF PHOENIX, PHOENIX, ARIZONA: 1998 - 2001

GRADUATED WITH A BACHELOR OF ARTS DEGREE IN ANIMATION